
CITY COUNCIL
Regular Meeting

In accordance with Governor Baker's March 12, 2020 Executive 
Order, please be advised that this meeting of the Revere City 

Council will be held by remote participation only.  
Join Zoom Meeting

https://zoom.us/j/91632742261
Meeting ID: 916-3274-2261

Calendar
Monday, April 27, 2020, 6:00 PM

5:00PM Zoning Sub-Committee Meeting

5:45PM Appointments Sub-Committee Meeting

Salute to the Flag

1. Roll Call of Members
2. Approval of the Journal of the Regular Meeting of March 23, 2020

Public Hearings
3. 20-065 Hearing called as ordered on an amendment to the Zoning Ordinances of the City 

of Revere relative to Mechanical Parking Systems.
4. 20-066 Hearing called as ordered on a Loan Order in the amount of $800,000 for Fats, 

Oils, and Grease Control Program and Capacity Management Operations and 
Maintenance Equipment Procurement.

5. 20-067 Hearing called as ordered on amendment to the Zoning Ordinances of the City of 
Revere relative to Brew Pubs.

6. 20-102 Hearing called as ordered on a joint petition submitted by National Grid and 
Verizon to install two (2) jointly owned poles for reliability purposes on Salem 
Street beginning at a point approximately 20 feet south of the centerline of the 
intersection of Overlook Ridge Drive and Salem Street and continuing 
approximately 128 feet in a west direction.  Futher requesting permission to lay 
and maintain underground laterals, cables, and wires in the above or intersecting 
public ways for the purpose of making connections with such poles and buildings 
as each of said petitioners may desire for distributing purposes.

7. 20-103 Hearing called as ordered on the application of the Commonwealth of 
Massachusetts Department of Conservation and Recreation (DCR), 251 
Causeway St., Boston, MA 02114 requesting a Chapter 148 License from the 
Revere City Council for a repair garage and aboveground storage of flammable 
and combustible liquids totaling 4,322 gallons for use by the DCR Maintenance 
Facility located at 230 Revere Beach Blvd., Revere, MA 02151.

https://zoom.us/j/91632742261


City Council – Regular Meeting April 27, 2020

Unfinished Business
8. 20-089 A Communication from the Co-Directors of the 2020 Federal Census to provide 

an update on the activities planned for Census Day, April 1, 2020.

Zoning Sub-Committee Report
9. 20-087 Barn Deli, Corp., 95 Squire Rd., Revere, MA 02151 seeking permission from the 

Revere City Council to reconstruct a non-conforming use and structure for the 
purpose of renovating and expanding an existing car wash at 95 Squire Rd., 
Revere, MA 02151.

10. 20-088 Revere Belle, LLC, 295 Madison Ave., 2nd Floor, New York, NY 10017 seeking 
permission from the Revere City Council to permit the alternation of a 
nonconforming structure so as to permit an existing unit that was erroneously 
excluded when the structure was originally permitted in 1970 and 1973 and to add 
two additional off-street parking spaces at 45 Belle Isle Ave., Revere, MA 02151.

Appointments Sub-Committee Report
11. 20-104 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Mercurio Brothers 

as a Licensed Drain Layer.
12. 20-105 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of J. Derenzo  as a 

Licensed Drain Layer.
13. 20-106 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Sean Farrell as a 

Licensed Drain Layer.
14. 20-107 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Diaz Construction 

as a Licensed Drain Layer.
15. 20-108 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Arm Construction 

as a Licensed Drain Layer.
16. 20-109 Comm. from the Mayor relative to the appointment of McGue Excavating as a 

Drain Layer.

Communications
17. 20-110 Communication from the Mayor relative to a Zoning Ordinance establishing 

regulations for small cell wireless antennae.
18. 20-111 COMMUNICATION FROM THE CITY AUDITOR RELATIVE TO THE 

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT STABILIZATION FUND APPROPRIATION
19. 20-112 COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE CITY AUDITOR RELATIVE TO THE 

FREE CASH APPROPRIATIONS
20. 20-113 COMMUNICATION FROM THE CITY AUDITOR PERTAINING TO THE 

CERTIFIED RETAINED EARNING CERTIFICATION / WATER & SEWER 
ENTERPRISE FUND

Motions



City Council – Regular Meeting April 27, 2020

21. 20-114 Motion presented by Councillor Morabito: That the Mayor request the Hearings 
Officer to dismiss any parking violations issued near a healthcare facility to 
healthcare workers.

22. 20-115 Motion presented by President Keefe: The Mayor be requested to extend tax, 
water and excise payment due dates by 30 days and waive any late fees within the 
30 day grace period.

23. 20-116 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the City of Revere look into the 
feasibility of creating an ambulance service with Advance Life Support 
capabilities to service the city of Revere with a complement of 6 basic life support 
and two Advance Life support teams.

24. 20-117 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the Mayor request the State to 
terminally clean each MBTA station in Revere.

25. 20-118 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the Mayor cease all construction 
in the city of Revere as the majority of construction sites are not practicing social 
distancing, nor do they have proper PPE.

26. 20-119 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the Mayor request the Governor to 
use the National Guard medic capacity to assist with EMS calls as run time are 
greater than 20 minutes.

27. 20-120 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the Mayor explain why he has not 
returned text or emails regarding the above motion relative to the National Guard.

28. 20-121 Motion presented by Vice-President Novoselsky: That the Mayor instruct the 
Department of Community Development to replace concrete sidewalk on Cove 
St-south side from North Shore Rd to Garfield Ave. Current concrete sidewalk is 
deteriorating which is causing havoc with the neighbors.  This has been requested 
two times through 311 and both times it was CLOSED by someone.

29. 20-122 Motion presented by Vice-President Novoselsky: That the Mayor instruct the 
Superintendent of Public Works to have the Highway Department repair the 
trench on Walnut Ave at the driveway of 117 Franklin Ave.  This was First 
requested on 6-26-19.  This was reported through 311 bounced around to several 
Departments. Closed once in January 2020, reopened in January and still not 
completed.

30. 20-123 Motion presented by Councillor Morabito, President Keefe: That the Mayor be 
requested to approve the attached Resolution relative to vote-by-mail elections in 
the City of Revere due to the COVID-19 pandemic. .

31. 20-124 Motion presented by Councillor McKenna: That the Mayor be requested to 
investigate the feasibility of reducing water and sewer bills by 5% for ALL rate 
payers.

32. 20-125 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the Mayor investigate the 
feasibility of establishing a community farm in Revere.



City Council – Regular Meeting April 27, 2020

33. 20-126 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the City of Revere invest in 
commercial grade UV sanitization robots for every school and EMS facility in the 
City of Revere.  Likewise we can buy and use hand held or stand alone systems 
for PPE. If we make the investment now we can offset the cost at the federal 
level.  Moreover the product is superior and is non toxic.

34. 20-127 Motion presented by Councillor McKenna: That the Mayor request National Grid 
Gas and Electric, in response to the Covid-19 pandemic, to provide a discount to 
all rate payers in the City of Revere.

35. 20-128 Motion presented by City Councillor Guinasso: That the Mayor request the Police 
Department to make a review of all construction taking place on Sundays and to 
ensure that sites are not in violation of the building permit, which does not allow 
for construction being conducted on a Sunday.

36. 20-129 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the City of Revere have a joint 
meeting of Department Heads, the Mayor, Superintendent of Schools  School 
Committee and the City Council to discuss long term plans regarding social, 
health, and education.

37. 20-130 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the Revere City Council, Mayor, 
and Revere Chamber of Commerce jointly address our federal delegation to seek 
funding for our restaurants and small businesses needing help.  It is beyond me 
how any subsidiary of Harvard University be given any federal aid money over 
Revere businesses while Harvard has a $34 billion trust.

38. 20-131 Motion presented by Councillor Serino, Councillor Visconti: That the City 
Council request representatives from Comcast, National Grid, Verizon, and RCN 
to appear before the Council in the month of May to discuss and provide updates 
from requests made by members of the Council at the February 10th, 2020 
meeting of the Revere City Council involving double poles, trench work, and 
wiring.

39. 20-132 Motion presented by Councillor McKenna: That the Mayor be requested to 
purchase two banners and install at appropriate locations to show support for the 
Senior Class of 2020.  The banners will read, "Revere Loves and Supports Our 
2020 Senior Class!  #SeniorClass #ClassOf2020Strong.  Further, that local 
businesses with digital signs to flash a message of support for the 2020Senior 
Class.

40. 20-133 Motion presented by President Keefe: That the Mayor establish a Revere Covid-
19 Relief Fund so that the City can accept donations for this purpose.



CITY COUNCIL
Regular Meeting

City Councillor
Joseph A. DelGrosso

City Council Chamber
Journal

Monday, March 23, 2020

Regular Meeting of the City Council was called to order at 6:00 PM. President Patrick M. Keefe 
presiding. 

Salute to the Flag

1 Roll Call of Members

Attendee Name Title Status Arrived
Jessica A. Giannino Councillor Present
Arthur F. Guinasso City Councillor Present
Joanne McKenna Councillor Present
Steven Morabito Councillor Present
Ira Novoselsky Vice-President Present
John F. Powers Councillor Present
George J. Rotondo Councillor Present
Richard J. Serino Councillor Present
Gerry Visconti Councillor Present
Anthony T. Zambuto Councillor Present
Patrick M. Keefe President Present

In accordance with the provisions of Governor Baker's March 12, 2020 Executive Order, all 
members of the Revere City Council participated remotely using Zoom.

2 Approval of the Journal of the Regular Meeting of March 16, 2020

RESULT: ACCEPTED

Public Hearings

 3 20-087 Hearing called as ordered on the application of Barn Deli, Corp., 95 
Squire Rd., Revere, MA 02151 seeking permission from the Revere City 
Council to reconstruct a non-conforming use and structure for the purpose 
of renovating and expanding an existing car wash at 95 Squire Rd., 
Revere, MA 02151.

Proponents
Joseph Coppola, 337 Charpners Pond Rd., North Andover, MA
Attorney Emilio Favorito, 7 Dawes St., Unit #1, Boston, MA

2

Packet Pg. 5

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
M

ar
 2

3,
 2

02
0 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting March 23, 2020

Opponents
none

Applicant Joseph Coppola and Attorney Emilio Favorito submitted a letter to the record as 
proponents for this special permit.  The City Council waived the reading.

RESULT: REFERRED TO ZONING Next: 4/27/2020 6:00 PM

 4 20-088 Hearing called as ordered on the application of Revere Belle, LLC, 295 
Madison Ave., 2nd Floor, New York, NY 10017 seeking permission from 
the Revere City Council to permit the alternation of a nonconforming 
structure so as to permit an existing unit that was erroneously excluded 
when the structure was originally permitted in 1970 and 1973 and to add 
two additional off-street parking spaces at 45 Belle Isle Ave., Revere, MA 
02151.

Proponents
Cory Rhoades, Esq.

Opponents
none

Attorney Rhoades participated in the meeting remotely through Zoom.

Councillor McKenna cited some concerns over the current condition of the property such as an 
overflowing dumpster, loud individuals congregating in the parking lot, and possible issues that 
need to be reviewed by the Conservation Commission due the property's close proximity to the 
marsh.

RESULT: REFERRED TO ZONING Next: 4/27/2020 6:00 PM

Appointments Sub-Committee Report

The Appointments Sub-Committee met on March 23, 2020 at 5:45PM remotely on Zoom.  
Members of the committee participating in the meeting were Councillors Giannino, McKenna, 
Powers, Visconti, Keefe (ex-officio), and Chairman Guinasso.

Several appointments for Licensed Drain Layers were reviewed and all received a favorable 
recommendation from the Appointments Sub-Committee:  Earthwork, Super Service Today, 
Camdele, JRF Corp., Caruso Corp., Meninno Construction, and R. Sasso.

 5 20-070 Comm. from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Earthwork 
Industries as Licensed Drain Layer.

2

Packet Pg. 6

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
M

ar
 2

3,
 2

02
0 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting March 23, 2020

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE

 6 20-073 Comm. from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Super Service 
Today as Licensed Drain Layer.

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE

Communications

 7 20-089 A Communication from the Co-Directors of the 2020 Federal Census to 
provide an update on the activities planned for Census Day, April 1, 2020.

Due to the COVID-19 outbreak, this communication will be tabled until a more appropriate time.

RESULT: TABLED [UNANIMOUS] Next: 4/27/2020 6:00 PM
AYES: Giannino, Guinasso, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Powers, Rotondo, Serino, Visconti, 

Zambuto, Keefe

Motions

 8 20-090 Motion presented by Councillor Visconti: That the Mayor request the 
Director of Parking to suspend all parking meter enforcement and offer 
free meter parking throughout the City of Revere until further notice to 
assist residents and local businesses during these financially difficult 
times.

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE

 9 20-091 Motion presented by Councillor McKenna: That the Mayor request 
Inspectional Services to look at illegal driveways being constructed 
around the city especially on Taft Street and enforce zoning ordinances.  
Residents are taking out their front lawns without first obtaining a 
variances.  Some driveways have not even obtained curb cuts.

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE

 10 20-092 Motion presented by Councillor Visconti: That the Mayor request all first 
responders in the City of Revere to be tested for coronavirus as soon as 
resources are made available.  Additionally, that the Mayor speak with 
state officials about eliminating the initial screening process for first 
responders so they can be tested immediately and prevent the potential 
spreading of the virus in our community.  It is our responsibility as a 
community to be  proactive in fighting COVID-19 and to stem the 
potential spread of the virus.  The measure would help Revere protect our 
first responding agencies and avoid shortages of essential personnel due to 

2

Packet Pg. 7

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
M

ar
 2

3,
 2

02
0 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting March 23, 2020

infection as well as minimize the spread of the virus within our 
community.

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE

 11 20-093 Motion presented by Councillor McKenna: That the Mayor severely fine 
businesses in our city that are price gouging and taking advantage of 
residents in need during this crisis.

Councillor McKenna cited several stores in Revere that have been price gouging residents during 
this crisis including Anthony's Market, Walgreen's, and CVS.  Councillor Giannino noted that 
the Attorney General has issued emergency regulations (940 CMR 3:18) prohibiting price 
gouging of critical goods and services during the COVID-19 emergency.

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE

 12 20-094 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the Mayor request ISD to 
hold of on enforcment of the plastic bag ban during this pandemic so 
Market Basket and other stores have enough bags for its patrons.

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE

Late Motions

 13 20-095 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the City of Revere 
investigate the feasibility of Immediately acquiring four (4) used 
ambulances and outfit them immediately for service within the City.

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE

 14 20-096 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the Mayor discuss with 
Chief Bright and the Firefighter Union to prepare to operate an ambulance 
service in the setting of the Covid-19 coronavirus.

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE

Late Communications

 15 20-097 Comm. from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Camdele 
Construction as a Licensed Drain Layer.

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE

 16 20-098 Comm. from the Mayor relative to the appointment of JRF Corp. as a 
Licensed Drain Layer.

2

Packet Pg. 8

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
M

ar
 2

3,
 2

02
0 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting March 23, 2020

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE

 17 20-099 Comm. from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Caruso Corp as a 
Licensed Drain Layer.

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE

 18 20-100 Comm. from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Meninno 
Construction as a Licensed Drain Layer.

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE

 19 20-101 Comm. from the Mayor relative to the appointment of R. Sasso and Sons 
Construction as a Licensed Drain Layer.

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE

Points of Personal Privilege

Councillor Giannino offered a moment of silence in honor of Senator Sal DiDominico's, father, 
Salvatore, who passed away on March 18, 2020.

Councillor Rotondo asked the public to volunteer with the City to help fight the COVID-19 
outbreak.

Adjurnment

The Revere City Council now stands adjourned to meet on April 27, 2020.

Ordered adjourned at 6:55 PM.

Attest:

City Clerk

2

Packet Pg. 9

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
M

ar
 2

3,
 2

02
0 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



 

 

CZ-20-01 

Public Hearing 

Notice is hereby given in accordance with the provisions of Section 5 of Chapter 40A of the 

Massachusetts General Laws and Chapter 17.56 of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere 

that the Revere City Council will conduct a public hearing on Monday evening, April 27, 2020 at 

6:00 P.M. in the City Councillor Joseph A. DelGrosso City Council Chamber of Revere City 

Hall, 281 Broadway, Revere, Massachusetts 02151 and the Revere Planning Board will conduct 

a public hearing on Tuesday afternoon, April 28, 2020 at 4:30 P.M. in the Office of the Planning 

Board, City Hall, 3
rd

 Floor, 281 Broadway, Revere, Massachusetts 02151 relative to an ordinance 

further amending the Zoning Ordinances of the City of Revere relative to mechanical parking 

systems. 

AN ORDINANCE FURTHER AMENDING THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE CITY 

OF REVERE RELATIVE TO MECHANICAL PARKING SYSTEMS 

 

Section 1.   Title 17, Chapter 17.08 of the Revised Revere Zoning Ordinance is hereby amended 

by adding a new Section 17.08.502 entitled “Mechanical Parking System” as follows: 17.08.502 

Mechanical Parking System. “Mechanical Parking System” means an automated parking system 

powered by electric motors within a horizontal and vertical conveyor platform system that slides 

or lifts each vehicle to its storage location and allows all vehicles to be retrieved independently 

and which provides system users access to their vehicles without requiring them or others to 

physically move any other vehicle out of the way of their vehicle such as tandem parking. 

 

Section 2.    Title 17, Chapter 17.28 of the Revised Revere Zoning Ordinance is hereby amended 

by adding a new Section 17.28.035 entitled “Mechanical Parking Systems” as follows:  

17.28.035 Mechanical Parking Systems.   

A.  Mechanical Parking Systems shall be allowed in the RC1, RC2, PDD1, PDD2, GB, HB, 

TED, and IP Districts subject to the review and approval of the Site Plan Review 

Committee. 

B. Mechanical Parking Systems shall in all respects comply with dimensional zoning 

parking requirements.   

C. A Mechanical Parking System shall provide system users grade level access to their 

vehicles in spaces no less than the minimum dimensions of interior parking spaces 

specified in Section 17.28.030. 

D. In addition to the Mechanical Parking System parking spaces, the property shall also 

conform to the number of required handicapped parking spaces and dimensional 

requirements per code at grade. 

E. All Mechanical Parking System installations shall meet all fire safety and building code 

requirements for elevator systems and include safety gates, back-up vehicle access 

systems in case of power failure, and shall pass installation and operational inspections 

and tests as required by all applicable federal and state regulations and codes. 

F. To qualify for a building permit, the Mechanical Parking System supplier and property 

owner must file with the Revere Inspectional Services Department a signed Mechanical 

3.a

Packet Pg. 10

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 p

h
.C

Z
20

01
M

ec
h

an
ic

al
P

ar
ki

n
g

S
ys

te
m

s 
 (

20
-0

65
 :

 M
ec

h
an

ic
al

 P
ar

ki
n

g
 S

ys
te

m
s)



Parking System Performance and Maintenance agreement that includes: a) a specified 

acceptable amount of time for system users to access their vehicles upon activating the 

system; b) electronic monitoring of the supplier to identify problems and a reasonable 

response time to calls regarding system problems; c) an appropriate maintenance 

schedule for cleaning and servicing the system; d) an annual inspection and testing 

schedule for evaluating the system, performing needed repairs, replacing parts, and 

installing timely electrical, mechanical, and/or structural upgrades; e) a procedure for 

temporarily relocating system vehicles in order to perform system maintenance and 

repairs; f) a plan for alternative transportation for system users in the event they are 

unable to access their vehicles; g) a fail-safe system that prevents passengers from being 

trapped in vehicles after the driver parks the vehicle and activates the system; h) provides 

a reporting system to ISD and Fire Dept. each time the system fails. 

 

In accordance with an Executive Order issued on March 12, 2020 by Governor Baker, the public 

hearings as advertised may be held remotely.  Remote meeting participation information will be 

provided at least 48 hours in advance of the public hearings, not including weekends or holidays.  

Alternatively, commentary on these public hearings may be submitted in writing to 

amelnik@revere.org or by mail to Office of the City Clerk, Revere City Hall, 281 Broadway, 

Revere, MA 02151. 

 

Attest: 

Ashley E. Melnik 

City Clerk 

 

Attest: 

Eugene McKenna 

Planning Board, Chairman 

 

Revere Journal 

Send invoice to:  amelnik@revere.org 

03/25/2020 

04/01/2020 

3.a

Packet Pg. 11

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 p

h
.C

Z
20

01
M

ec
h

an
ic

al
P

ar
ki

n
g

S
ys

te
m

s 
 (

20
-0

65
 :

 M
ec

h
an

ic
al

 P
ar

ki
n

g
 S

ys
te

m
s)

mailto:amelnik@revere.org


3.b

Packet Pg. 12

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

ec
h

an
ic

al
 P

ar
ki

n
g

 S
ys

te
m

s 
 (

20
-0

65
 :

 M
ec

h
an

ic
al

 P
ar

ki
n

g
 S

ys
te

m
s)



3.b

Packet Pg. 13

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

ec
h

an
ic

al
 P

ar
ki

n
g

 S
ys

te
m

s 
 (

20
-0

65
 :

 M
ec

h
an

ic
al

 P
ar

ki
n

g
 S

ys
te

m
s)



Public Notice 

City of Revere 

Proposed Loan Order 

 

Fats, Oils, and Grease (FOG) Control Program and Capacity Management Operations and 

Maintenance (CMOM) Equipment Procurement 

 

Notice is hereby given that the Revere City Council will conduct a public hearing on Monday evening, 

April 27, 2020 at 6:00 p.m. in the City Councillor Joseph A. DelGrosso City Council Chamber of Revere 

City Hall, 281 Broadway, Revere, Massachusetts relative to the proposed loan order: 

 

That $800,000 is appropriated for the purpose of financing the Fats, Oils, and Grease (FOG) Control 

Program and Capacity Management Operations and Maintenance (CMOM) Equipment Procurement, 

including without limitation all costs thereof as defined in Section 1 of Chapter 29C of the General Laws, 

as most recently amended by St. 1998, c. 78; that to meet this appropriation the Treasurer with the 

approval of the Mayor is authorized to borrow $800,000 and issue bonds or notes therefore under 

G.L. c.44 or any other enabling authority; that such bonds or notes shall be general obligations of the City 

unless the Treasurer with the approval of the Mayor determines that they should be issued as limited 

obligations and may be secured by local system revenues as defined in Section 1 of  Chapter 29C, as most 

recently amended by St. 1998, c. 78; that the Treasurer with the approval of the Mayor is authorized to 

borrow all or a portion of such amount from the Massachusetts Clean Water Trust (the “Trust”) 

established pursuant to Chapter 29C, as most recently amended by St. 1998, c. 78; or the Massachusetts 

Water Resources Authority (the “Authority”) and in connection therewith to enter into a loan agreement 

and/or a security agreement with the Trust and a loan agreement and/or financial assistance agreement 

with the Authority and otherwise to contract with the Trust, the Authority, the Department of 

Environmental Protection or any other federal or state entity with respect to such loan and for any federal 

or state aid available for the project or for the financing thereof; that the Mayor is authorized to enter into 

a project regulatory agreement with the Department of Environmental Protection, to expend all funds 

available for the project and to take any other action necessary to carry out the project.; and that the 

Treasurer is authorized to file an application with the Municipal Finance Oversight Board to qualify under 

G.L. c.44A any or all of the bonds and to provide such information and execute such documents as the 

Board may require for these purposes. Any premium received upon the sale of any bonds or notes 

approved by this order, less any such premium applied to the payment of the costs of issuance of such 

bonds or notes, may be applied to the payment of costs approved by this vote in accordance with Chapter 

44, Section 20 of the General Laws, thereby reducing the amount authorized to be borrowed to pay such 

costs by a like amount. 

In accordance with an Executive Order issued on March 12, 2020 by Governor Baker, the public hearing 

as advertised may be held remotely.  Remote meeting participation information will be provided at least 

48 hours in advance of the public hearings, not including weekends or holidays.  Alternatively, 

commentary on this public hearing may be submitted in writing to amelnik@revere.org or by mail to 

Office of the City Clerk, Revere City Hall, 281 Broadway, Revere, MA 02151. 

      

Attest: 

 

 

Ashley E. Melnik 

City Clerk 

Revere Journal 

March 25, 2020 

Six Full Page Proofs 

Affidavit of Publication 

Send Invoice To: amelnik@revere.org   

4.a

Packet Pg. 14

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 p

h
.F

O
G

C
M

O
M

E
q

u
ip

m
en

tP
ro

p
o

se
d

L
o

an
O

rd
er

  (
20

-0
66

 :
 F

O
G

/C
M

O
M

 P
ro

je
ct

)

mailto:amelnik@revere.org
mailto:amelnik@revere.org


4.b

Packet Pg. 15

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

O
G

-C
M

O
M

  (
20

-0
66

 :
 F

O
G

/C
M

O
M

 P
ro

je
ct

)



4.b

Packet Pg. 16

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

O
G

-C
M

O
M

  (
20

-0
66

 :
 F

O
G

/C
M

O
M

 P
ro

je
ct

)



4.b

Packet Pg. 17

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

O
G

-C
M

O
M

  (
20

-0
66

 :
 F

O
G

/C
M

O
M

 P
ro

je
ct

)



4.b

Packet Pg. 18

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

O
G

-C
M

O
M

  (
20

-0
66

 :
 F

O
G

/C
M

O
M

 P
ro

je
ct

)



 

 

CZ-20-02 

Public Hearing 

Notice is hereby given in accordance with the provisions of Section 5 of Chapter 40A of the 

Massachusetts General Laws and Chapter 17.56 of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere 

that the Revere City Council will conduct a public hearing on Monday evening, April 27, 2020 at 

6:00 P.M. in the City Councillor Joseph A. DelGrosso City Council Chamber of Revere City 

Hall, 281 Broadway, Revere, Massachusetts 02151 and the Revere Planning Board will conduct 

a public hearing on Tuesday afternoon, April 28, 2020 at 4:30 P.M. in the Office of the Planning 

Board, City Hall, 3
rd

 Floor, 281 Broadway, Revere, Massachusetts 02151 relative to an ordinance 

further amending the Zoning Ordinances of the City of Revere relative to mechanical parking 

systems. 

SECTION 1.  Title 17, Chapter 17.08 of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere is hereby amended 

by adding a new Section 17.08.108 “Brew Pub” as follows: 17.08.108 Brew Pub. “Brew Pub” means an 

establishment in which beer is produced and bottled for retail sale consumption on premises. 

 

SECTION 2.  Title 17, Chapter 17.16, Section 17.16.040 of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere is 

hereby amended by adding a new use entitled “Brew Pub” and by making the following entries in the 

Table of Uses: 

 

RA   RA1   RB   RB1   RC   RC1   RC2   RC3   PDD1   PDD2   NB    GB   GB1   CB   HB   TED   LI    IP 

no    no     no   no     no    sp      yes    no     yes        yes      no     yes   no     yes  yes   yes  no  yes  

 

 

SECTION 3. Title 17, Chapter 17.16, Section 17.16.040 of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere is 

hereby amended by making the following changes for the use entitled “Brewery/Distillery or Winery” 

within the Table of Uses: 

 

RA   RA1   RB   RB1   RC   RC1   RC2   RC3   PDD1   PDD2   NB   GB   GB1   CB   HB   TED   LI    IP 

no   no      no    no     no    no     yes    no      yes       yes      no    sp     no    sp    yes   yes   no  yes 

 

 

SECTION 4.  Title 17, Chapter 17.08, Section 17.08.109 of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere is 
hereby amended by changing the existing definition of “Brewery, Distillery or Winery” as follows: 
“Brewery, Distillery or Winery” means a plant in which beer, wine or other alcoholic beverages are 
produced and bottled for wholesale distribution including retail sale for consumption on-premises or 
off-premises”. 

 

In accordance with an Executive Order issued on March 12, 2020 by Governor Baker, the public 

hearings as advertised may be held remotely.  Remote meeting participation information will be 

provided at least 48 hours in advance of the public hearings, not including weekends or holidays.  

5.a

Packet Pg. 19

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 p

h
.C

Z
20

02
B

re
w

P
u

b
Z

o
n

in
g

A
m

en
d

m
en

t 
 (

20
-0

67
 :

 "
B

re
w

 P
u

b
" 

Z
o

n
in

g
)



Alternatively, commentary on these public hearings may be submitted in writing to 

amelnik@revere.org or by mail to Office of the City Clerk, Revere City Hall, 281 Broadway, 

Revere, MA 02151. 

 

Attest: 

Ashley E. Melnik 

City Clerk 

 

Attest: 

Eugene McKenna 

Planning Board, Chairman 

 

Revere Journal 

Send invoice to:  amelnik@revere.org 

03/25/2020 

04/01/2020 

5.a

Packet Pg. 20

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 p

h
.C

Z
20

02
B

re
w

P
u

b
Z

o
n

in
g

A
m

en
d

m
en

t 
 (

20
-0

67
 :

 "
B

re
w

 P
u

b
" 

Z
o

n
in

g
)

mailto:amelnik@revere.org


5.b

Packet Pg. 21

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

re
w

 P
u

b
s 

 (
20

-0
67

 :
 "

B
re

w
 P

u
b

" 
Z

o
n

in
g

)



5.b

Packet Pg. 22

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

re
w

 P
u

b
s 

 (
20

-0
67

 :
 "

B
re

w
 P

u
b

" 
Z

o
n

in
g

)



            

 

PUBLIC HEARING 

 

Notice is hereby given, that the Revere City Council will conduct a public hearing on Monday 

evening, April 27, 2020 at 6:00 PM in the City Councillor Joseph A. DelGrosso City Council 

Chamber of Revere City Hall, 281 Broadway, Revere, MA, on a joint petition submitted by 

National Grid and Verizon to install two (2) jointly owned poles for reliability purposes on 

Salem Street beginning at a point approximately 20 feet south of the centerline of the intersection 

of Overlook Ridge Drive and Salem Street and continuing approximately 128 feet in a west 

direction.  Further requesting permission to lay and maintain underground laterals, cables, and 

wires in the above or intersecting public ways for the purpose of making connections with such 

poles and buildings as each of said petitioners may desire for distributing purposes. 
  

In accordance with an Executive Order issued on March 12, 2020 by Governor Baker, the public 

hearing as advertised may be held remotely.  Remote meeting participation information will be 

published on the City Council agenda at least 48 hours in advance of the public hearing, not 

including weekends or holidays.  Alternatively, commentary on these public hearings may be 

submitted in writing to amelnik@revere.org or by mail to Office of the City Clerk, Revere City 

Hall, 281 Broadway, Revere, MA 02151. 

 

 

 

      Attest:  

 

 

      Ashley E. Melnik 

      City Clerk 

 

 

 

Notice mailed 03/26/2020 

6.a

Packet Pg. 23

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
P

et
it

io
n

S
al

em
S

tr
ee

t0
42

72
02

0H
ea

ri
n

g
N

o
ti

ce
  (

20
-1

02
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 P
et

it
io

n
 -

 S
al

em
 S

tr
ee

t)

mailto:amelnik@revere.org


nationaigrid

March 10, 2020

City of Revere

To Whom It May Concern:

Enclosed please find a petition of NATIONAL GRID and VERIZON, covering joint NATIONAL GRID
VERIZON pole location(s)

If you have any questions regarding this permit please contact:

Please notify National Grid’s Vincent LoGuidice of the hearing date / time at 978-725-1392 or
Vincent.LoGuidice(i4NationalGrid.com.

If this petition meets with your approval, please return an executed copy to each of the above named
Companies.

National Grid Contact: Vincent LoGuidice; 1101 Turnpike Street; North Andover, MA 01 845

Very truly yours,

aetc ea
Name: Distribution Design Supervisor
Supervisor, Distribution Design

Enclosures

6.b

Packet Pg. 24

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
P

et
it

io
n

S
al

em
S

tr
ee

t0
42

72
02

0 
 (

20
-1

02
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 P
et

it
io

n
 -

 S
al

em
 S

tr
ee

t)



Questions contact Felix Aba, 781-9074004

PETITION FOR JOINT OR IDENtICAL POLE LOCATIONS

North Andover, Massachusetts
To the City Council
Of Revere, Massachusetts

Massachusetts Electric Company dTh’a National Grid and Verizon New England, Inc requests
permission to locate poles, wires, and fixtures, including the necessary sustaining and protecting
fixtures, along and across the following public way:

Salem Street - National Grid to install 2 JO Poles on Salem St beginning at a point approximately
20 feet south of the centerline of the intersection ofOverlook Ridge Drive and Salem Street and
continuing approximately 128 feet in a west direction. Installing two new poles for reliability
purposes. Installing regulators on the two poles being installed.

Location approximately as shown on plan attached

Wherefore it prays that aftcr due notice and hearing as provided by law, it be granted a
location for and permission to erect and maintain poles and wires, together with such sustaining
and protecting fixtures as it may find necessary, said poles to be erected substantially in
accordance with the plan filed herewith marked — Salem St — Revere — Massachusetts.

No.# 28895125 March 9,2020

Also for permission to Jay and maintain underground laterals, cables, and wires in the
above or intersecting public ways for the purpose of making connections with such poles and
buildings as each of said petitioners may desire for distributing purposes.

Your petitioner agrees to reserve space for one cross-arm at a suitable point on each of said
poles for the fire, police, telephone, and telegraph signal wires belonging to the municipality and
used by it exclusively for municipal purposes.

Massachusetts Electric Compan ‘d/b/a National Grid
BY

. S,6et .t2141’n
Engineenng Department

VERIZON NEW ENGLAND, INC.
BY AlA4J J4St9LZt
Manager/Right of Way)

6.b

Packet Pg. 25

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
P

et
it

io
n

S
al

em
S

tr
ee

t0
42

72
02

0 
 (

20
-1

02
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 P
et

it
io

n
 -

 S
al

em
 S

tr
ee

t)



ORDER FOR JOINT OR IDENTICAL POLE LOCATIONS

To the City Council - Revere, Massachusetts

Notice having been given and public hearing held, as provided by law,
IT IS HEREBY ORDERED:
that Massachusetts Electric Company d/b/a National Grid and VERIZON NEW ENGLAND INC.
(formerly known as NEW ENGLAND TELEPHONE AND TELEGRAPH COMPANY) be and
they are hereby granted joint or identical locations for and permission to erect and maintain poles
and wires to be placed thereon, together with such sustaining and protecting fixtures as said
Companies may deem necessary, in the public way or ways hereinafter referred to, as requested in
petition of said Companies dated the 9th day of March, 2020.

All construction under this order shall be in accordance with the following conditions:
Poles shall be of sound timber, and reasonable straight, and shall be set substantially at the

points indicated upon the plan marked — Salem St — Revere — Massachusetts.

March 9, 2020. Filed with this order
There may be attached to said poles by Massachusetts Electric Company d/b/a National Grid and
Verizon New England Inc. such wires, cables, and fixtures as needed in their business and all of
said wires and cables shall be placed at a height of not less than twenty (20) feet from the ground.

The following are the public ways or part of ways along which the poles above referred to
may be erected, and the number of poles which may be erected thereon under this order:

Salem Street - National Grid to install 2 JO Poles on Salem St beginning at a point approximately
20 feet south of the centerline of the intersection of Overlook Ridge Drive and Salem Street and
continuing approximately 128 feet in a west direction. Installing two new poles for reliability
purposes. Installing regulators on the two poles being installed.

Also for permission to lay and maintain underground laterals, cables, and wires in the above or
intersecting public ways for the purpose of making connections with such poles and buildings as
each of said petitioners may desire for distributing purposes.

I hereby certify that the foregoing order was adopted at a meeting of the
of the City/Town of , Massachusetts held on the day of 20

City/Town Clerk.
Massachusetts 20

Received and entered in the records of location orders of the City/Town of
Book Page

6.b

Packet Pg. 26

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
P

et
it

io
n

S
al

em
S

tr
ee

t0
42

72
02

0 
 (

20
-1

02
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 P
et

it
io

n
 -

 S
al

em
 S

tr
ee

t)



Attest:
City/Town Clerk

I hereby certify that on 20 , at o’clock, M
at a public hearing was held on the petition of
Massachusetts Electric Company d/b/a National Grid and VERIZON NEW ENGLAND, INC.

for permission to erect the poles, wires, and fixtures described in the order herewith recorded, and
that we mailed at least seven days before said hearing a written notice of the time and place of said
hearing to each of the owners of real estate (as determined by the last preceding assessment for
taxation) along the ways or parts of ways upon which the Company is permitted to erect
poles, wires, and fixtures under said order. And that thereupon said order was duly adopted.

City/Town Clerk.

Board or Council of Town or City, Massachusetts

CERTIFICATE
I hereby certify that the foregoing is a true copy of the location order and certificate of

hearing with notice adopted by the of the City of
Massachusetts, on the day of 20 , and recorded with the
records of location orders of the said City, Book , Page . This certified copy
is made under the provisions of Chapter 166 of General Laws and any additions thereto or
amendments thereof

Attest:
City/Town Clerk

6.b

Packet Pg. 27

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
P

et
it

io
n

S
al

em
S

tr
ee

t0
42

72
02

0 
 (

20
-1

02
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 P
et

it
io

n
 -

 S
al

em
 S

tr
ee

t)



ORDER FOR JOINT OR IDENTICAL POLE LOCATIONS

To the City Council - Revere, Massachusetts

Notice having been given and public hearing held, as provided by law,
IT IS HEREBY ORDERED:
that Massachusetts Electric Company d/b/a National Grid and VERIZON NEW ENGLAND INC.
(fonterly known as NEW ENGLAND TELEPHONE AND TELEGRAPH COMPANY) be and
they are hereby granted joint or identical locations for and permission to erect and maintain poles
and wires to be placed thereon, together with such sustaining and protecting fixtures as said
Companies may deem necessary, in the public way or ways hereinafter referred to, as requested in
petition of said Companies dated the 9th day of March, 2020.

All construction under this order shall be in accordance with the following conditions:
Poles shall be of sound timber, and reasonable straight, and shall be set substantially at the

points indicated upon the plan marked — Salem St — Revere — Massachusetts.

March 9. 2020. Filed with this order
There may be attached to said poles by Massachusetts Electric Company dTh!a National Grid and
Verizon New England Inc. such wires, cables, and fixtures as needed in their business and all of
said wires and cables shall be placed at a height of not less than twenty (20) feet from the ground.

The following are the public ways or part of ways along which the poles above referred to
may be erected, and the number of poles which may be erected thereon under this order:

Salem Street - National Grid to install 2 JO Poles on Salem St beginning at a point approximately
20 feet south of the centerline of the intersection of Overlook Ridge Drive and Salem Street and
continuing approximately 128 feet in a west direction. Installing two new poles for reliability
purposes. Installing regulators on the two poles being installed.

Also for permission to lay and maintain underground laterals, cables, and wires in the above or
intersecting public ways for the purpose of making connections with such poles and buildings as
each of said petitioners may desire for distributing purposes.

I hereby certify that the foregoing order was adopted at a meeting of the
of the City/Town of , Massachusetts held on the day of 20

City/Town Clerk.
Massachusetts 20

Received and entered in the records of location orders of the City/Town of
Book Page

6.b

Packet Pg. 28

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
P

et
it

io
n

S
al

em
S

tr
ee

t0
42

72
02

0 
 (

20
-1

02
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 P
et

it
io

n
 -

 S
al

em
 S

tr
ee

t)



Attest:
City/Town Clerk

1 hereby certify that on 20 , at o’clock, M
at a public hearing was held on the petition of
Massachusetts Electric Company d/b/a National Grid and VERIZON NEW ENGLAND, INC.

for permission to erect the poles, wires, and fixtures described in the order herewith recorded, and
that we mailed at least seven days before said hearing a written notice of the time and place of said
hearing to each of the owners of real estate (as determined by the last preceding assessment for
taxation) along the ways or parts of ways upon which the Company is permitted to erect
poles, wires, and fixtures under said order. And that thereupon said order was duly adopted.

City/Town Clerk.

Board or Council of Town or City, Massachusetts

C ERT IF ICATE
I hereby certify that the foregoing is a true copy of the location order and certificate of

hearing with notice adopted by the of the City of
Massachusetts. on the day of 20 , and recorded with the
records of location orders of the said City, Book , Page . This certified copy
is made under the provisions of Chapter 166 of General Laws and any additions thereto or
amendments thereof.

Attest:
City/Town Clerk

6.b

Packet Pg. 29

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
P

et
it

io
n

S
al

em
S

tr
ee

t0
42

72
02

0 
 (

20
-1

02
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 P
et

it
io

n
 -

 S
al

em
 S

tr
ee

t)



a
d
d
ri

u
m

fu
ll

_s
ir

lo
ca

ti
o
n

ci
ty

zi
p

o
w

n
er

l
o
w

n
_
ad

d
r

ow
n_

ci
ty

o
w

n
_
sl

at
e

ow
n_

zi
p

lo
g

SA
L

E
M

ST
R

E
V

E
R

E
02

15
1

W
IL

L
IA

M
SB

U
R

G
SQ

U
A

R
E

C
O

N
D

O
A

S
S

O
10

9
SA

L
E

M
ST

R
E

V
E

R
E

M
A

02
15

1
10

9
S

A
L

E
M

S
T

30
?

R
E

V
E

R
E

02
15

?
D

IR
IE

N
Z

O
N

A
N

C
Y

J
10

9S
A

L
E

M
S

T
R

E
V

E
R

E
M

A
02

15
?

10
9

SA
L

E
M

ST
50

2
R

E
V

E
R

E
02

15
1

K
U

M
E

N
G

W
E

I
‘0

9
SA

L
E

M
ST

R
E

V
E

R
E

M
A

02
15

1
10

9
SA

L
E

M
ST

10
5

R
E

V
E

R
E

02
15

?
N

A
IR

A
S

H
A

V
lo

g
S

A
L

E
M

S
T

R
E

V
E

R
E

M
A

02
15

1
10

9
SA

L
E

M
ST

20
3

R
E

V
E

R
E

02
15

?
Z

IN
C

K
E

D
W

A
R

D
W

10
9

SA
L

E
M

S
T

R
E

V
E

R
E

M
A

02
15

1
13

3
S

A
L

E
M

S
T

R
E

V
E

R
E

02
15

?
13

3S
A

L
E

M
S

W
E

E
T

L
L

C
13

3S
A

L
E

M
S

T
R

E
V

E
R

E
M

A
02

15
1

15
PA

R
K

S?
O

E
PL

R
E

V
E

R
E

07
05

4
A

L
T

E
R

R
A

I L
LC

8
Fl

A
C

K
-C

A
L

l
TC

L
7

ST
hV

A
N

W
A

Y
PA

R
SI

PP
A

N
Y

N
J

01
05

4
10

9
S

A
L

E
M

S
T

10
3

R
E

V
E

R
E

02
15

?
B

E
C

K
C

A
R

O
L

IO
S

S
A

L
E

M
S

T
R

E
V

E
R

E
M

A
02

15
?

10
9

SA
L

E
M

S
T

20
5

R
E

V
E

R
E

02
15

1
A

FC
-N

SQ
D

A
N

IE
L

A
R

IC
Y

SA
L

E
M

5T
R

E
V

E
R

E
M

A
02

15
1

10
9

SA
LE

?.
?

ST
4
0
4

R
E

V
E

R
E

02
15

1
W

O
L

FE
G

E
O

R
G

E
10

9
SA

L
E

M
ST

R
E

V
E

R
E

t,’
.A

02
15

1
10

9
SA

L
E

M
ST

40
9

R
E

V
E

R
E

02
15

1
K

E
L

L
E

Y
M

A
U

R
E

E
N

10
9

SA
L

E
M

ST
R

E
V

E
R

E
M

A
02

15
1

10
9

SA
L

E
M

S
T

20
7

R
E

V
E

R
E

02
15

1
R

O
D

R
IG

U
E

Z
A

U
G

U
SO

N
10

9
SA

L
E

M
S

T
R

E
V

E
R

E
M

A
02

15
1

10
9

SA
L

E
M

S
T

40
2

R
E

V
E

R
E

02
15

?
G

O
V

IN
O

A
N

N
F.

IA
R

IE
10

9
SA

L
E

M
ST

R
E

V
E

R
E

M
A

02
15

1
10

9
SA

L
E

M
S

T
50

4
R

E
V

E
R

E
02

15
?

O
V

A
N

N
A

K
A

R
LA

10
9

SA
L

E
M

ST
R

ev
er

e
M

A
02

15
1

10
9

SA
L

E
M

S
T

20
1

R
E

V
E

R
E

02
15

?
A

N
N

E
S

E
JE

A
N

E
H

E
IC

Y
SA

L
E

M
ST

R
E

V
E

R
E

M
A

02
15

1
0

D
R

A
IN

5Q
U

IR
E

R
D

R
E

V
E

R
E

02
11

4
C

O
M

M
O

W
W

E
A

L
T

hO
F

M
A

S
S

A
C

H
U

S
E

fl
S

IC
Y

N
A

S
H

U
A

S
T

B
O

ST
O

N
M

A
02

11
4

0
R

A
IL

R
O

A
D

LO
C

A
1T

O
R

E
V

E
R

E
02

11
0

M
A

SS
B

A
Y

T
R

A
M

S
A

U
T

hO
R

IF
Y

10
PA

R
K

PL
B

O
ST

O
N

M
A

02
11

6
0

SA
L

E
M

ST
R

E
V

E
R

E
07

07
8

O
V

E
R

L
O

O
K

R
ID

G
E

,
LL

C
23

3
C

A
N

O
E

O
R

D
O

K
R

D
SN

O
R

T
H

IL
LS

N
J

07
07

8
10

9
SA

L
E

M
ST

40
1

R
E

V
E

R
E

02
15

1
M

A
N

FR
E

D
O

N
IA

M
A

R
Y

A
N

N
10

9
SA

L
E

M
ST

R
E

V
E

R
E

M
A

02
15

1
10

9
SA

L
E

M
ST

59
3

R
E

V
E

R
E

02
15

1
C

O
M

E
A

U
D

E
N

N
IS

10
9

SA
L

E
M

S
T

R
E

V
E

R
E

M
A

02
15

1
0

SA
L

E
M

ST
R

E
V

E
R

E
07

05
4

O
V

E
R

L
O

O
K

R
ID

G
E

.
LL

C
7

SY
L

V
A

N
W

A
Y

PA
R

SI
PP

A
N

Y
N

J
07

05
4

0
SA

L
E

M
ST

R
E

V
E

R
E

07
05

4
O

V
E

R
L

O
O

K
R

ID
G

E
.

LL
C

7
SY

L
V

A
N

W
A

Y
PA

R
SI

PP
A

N
Y

N
J

07
05

4
12

2
SA

L
E

M
ST

R
E

V
E

R
E

02
15

?
D

E
W

L
IN

G
JO

H
N

12
2

SA
L

E
M

S
T

R
E

V
E

R
E

M
A

02
15

?
0

SA
L

E
M

ST
R

E
V

E
R

E
07

05
4

O
V

E
R

L
O

O
K

R
ID

G
E

.
LL

C
7

SY
L

V
A

N
W

A
Y

PA
R

SI
PP

A
N

Y
N

J
07

05
4

10
9

SA
L

E
M

ST
10

6
R

E
V

E
R

E
02

15
?

B
U

R
N

S
S

T
E

P
H

E
N

FR
A

N
C

E
S

10
9

SA
L

E
M

ST
R

E
V

E
R

E
M

A
02

15
?

10
9

S
A

I.
E

M
S

T
‘0

?
R

E
V

E
R

E
02

15
?

Z
IN

C
K

E
D

W
A

R
O

W
?O

9S
A

L
E

M
S

T
R

E
V

E
R

E
M

A
02

15
?

10
9

S
A

L
E

M
S

T
20

6
R

E
V

E
R

E
07

15
1

JE
A

N
C

A
R

O
L

Y
N

IO
Y

S
A

L
E

M
S

T
R

E
V

E
R

E
M

A
02

15
1

10
8

SA
L

E
M

S
T

R
E

V
E

R
E

02
15

1
C

C
X

M
A

R
G

A
R

E
H

10
8

SA
L

E
M

ST
R

ew
re

M
A

02
15

1
0

S
A

L
E

M
S

T
R

E
V

E
R

E
02

15
1

D
O

H
E

R
T

Y
JO

H
N

55
W

A
?T

T
P

K
R

E
V

E
R

E
M

A
02

15
1

lo
g

SA
L

E
M

ST
30

2
R

E
V

E
R

E
02

15
1

ST
E

V
E

N
S

C
H

R
IS

E
N

E
10

9
SA

L
E

M
ST

R
E

V
E

R
E

M
A

02
15

1
10

9
SA

L
E

M
S

T
50

1
R

E
V

E
R

E
02

15
?

B
A

G
L

IO
C

A
R

O
L

10
9

SA
LE

?.
?

ST
R

E
V

E
R

E
M

A
02

15
1

10
9

SA
L

E
M

S
T

40
5

R
E

V
E

R
E

02
15

1
M

C
PH

E
E

SV
IL

LL
A

M
lo

g
SA

L
E

M
ST

R
E

V
E

R
E

M
A

02
15

1
10

9
SA

L
E

M
S

T
10

3
R

E
V

E
R

E
02

15
1

PA
T

E
L

D
E

E
P

O
IC

Y
SA

L
E

M
ST

R
E

V
E

R
E

M
A

02
15

1
10

9
S

A
L

E
M

S
T

20
2

R
E

V
E

R
E

02
15

1
V

EL
LE

F.
Lq

N
E

L
L

IO
T

T
ID

9S
A

L
E

M
S

T
R

E
V

E
R

E
M

A
02

15
1

10
9

SA
L

E
M

ST
10

2
R

E
V

E
R

E
02

15
1

cH
IU

L
L

I
G

R
E

G
O

R
Y

.?
10

9
SA

L
E

M
ST

R
E

V
E

R
E

M
A

02
15

1
10

9
SA

L
E

M
ST

20
8

R
E

V
E

R
E

02
15

1
SA

D
O

W
SK

I
M

A
R

IE
T

10
9

SA
L

E
M

ST
R

ev
er

e
M

A
02

15
1

10
9

SA
L

E
M

ST
40

3
R

E
V

E
R

E
02

15
1

C
H

A
SE

T
hO

M
A

S
10

9
SA

L
E

M
S

T
R

E
V

E
R

E
F.

IA
02

15
1

10
9

SA
L

E
M

ST
20

4
R

E
V

E
R

E
02

15
1

M
A

T
T

H
E

W
S

JO
H

N
V

10
9

SA
L

E
M

S
T

R
E

V
E

R
E

M
A

02
15

1

6.b

Packet Pg. 30

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
P

et
it

io
n

S
al

em
S

tr
ee

t0
42

72
02

0 
 (

20
-1

02
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 P
et

it
io

n
 -

 S
al

em
 S

tr
ee

t)



LEGEND

SALEM ST Data 3/5/2020

C EXISTING POLE %REGULATOR PETITION ABEN

• PROPOSED POLE REWRE ML W/R 28895125

0 REPLACE POLE I nationaigrid

SALEM T.

P3960

P3952

P3961

P3961—50

6.b

Packet Pg. 31

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
P

et
it

io
n

S
al

em
S

tr
ee

t0
42

72
02

0 
 (

20
-1

02
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 P
et

it
io

n
 -

 S
al

em
 S

tr
ee

t)



7.a

Packet Pg. 32

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

h
ap

te
r1

48
L

ic
en

se
23

0R
ev

er
eB

ea
ch

B
o

u
le

va
rd

D
C

R
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

F
ac

ili
ty

  (
20

-1
03

 :
 C

h
ap

te
r 

14
8 

L
ic

en
se

 -
 D

C
R

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

ac
ili

ty
,



7.a

Packet Pg. 33

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

h
ap

te
r1

48
L

ic
en

se
23

0R
ev

er
eB

ea
ch

B
o

u
le

va
rd

D
C

R
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

F
ac

ili
ty

  (
20

-1
03

 :
 C

h
ap

te
r 

14
8 

L
ic

en
se

 -
 D

C
R

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

ac
ili

ty
,



7.a

Packet Pg. 34

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

h
ap

te
r1

48
L

ic
en

se
23

0R
ev

er
eB

ea
ch

B
o

u
le

va
rd

D
C

R
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

F
ac

ili
ty

  (
20

-1
03

 :
 C

h
ap

te
r 

14
8 

L
ic

en
se

 -
 D

C
R

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

ac
ili

ty
,



7.a

Packet Pg. 35

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

h
ap

te
r1

48
L

ic
en

se
23

0R
ev

er
eB

ea
ch

B
o

u
le

va
rd

D
C

R
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

F
ac

ili
ty

  (
20

-1
03

 :
 C

h
ap

te
r 

14
8 

L
ic

en
se

 -
 D

C
R

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

ac
ili

ty
,



7.a

Packet Pg. 36

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

h
ap

te
r1

48
L

ic
en

se
23

0R
ev

er
eB

ea
ch

B
o

u
le

va
rd

D
C

R
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

F
ac

ili
ty

  (
20

-1
03

 :
 C

h
ap

te
r 

14
8 

L
ic

en
se

 -
 D

C
R

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

ac
ili

ty
,



8.a

Packet Pg. 37

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

et
te

r 
to

 t
h

e 
C

o
u

n
ci

l  
(2

0-
08

9 
: 

U
p

d
at

e 
o

n
 t

h
e 

ac
ti

vi
ti

es
 p

la
n

n
ed

 f
o

r 
C

en
su

s 
D

ay
, A

p
ri

l 1
, 2

02
0.

)



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

TO:  Honorable City Council 

FROM:  Site Plan Review Committee 

RE:  95 Squire Road Special Permit 

Date:  April 21, 2020 

 

Please be advised that the Site Plan Review Committee has reviewed the above referenced special 

permit application for 95 Squire Road. The following findings and conditions have been made with 

respect to this site plan: 

 

1. The water service, sewer service and storm water management plan must be reviewed and 

approved by the City Engineer. 

 

2. The parking lot shall be repaved and striped and directional pavement markings shall be 

installed for access and egress. 

 

3. The plans shall be reviewed and approved by the Fire Dept. 

 

4. The final landscaping plan shall be approved by the Site Plan Review Committee and all trees to 

be planted shall be a minimum of 3” caliper. 

 

5. All landscaped areas within the front of the building shall be adequately irrigated and a 

landscape maintenance plan shall be filed with Inspectional Services which shall include the 

responsibility of the property owner to remove all debris and trash that may accumulate within 

the site. 

 

6. There shall be no outdoor storage of materials or equipment within the site. 

 

7. The site shall be graded in a manner whereby no water is diverted onto abutting properties or 

the public way. 

9.a

Packet Pg. 38

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 9

5S
q

u
ir

eR
o

ad
.S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
C

o
n

d
it

io
n

s 
 (

20
-0

87
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 C

-2
0-

03
, 9

5 
S

q
u

ir
e 

R
o

ad
)



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

TO:  Honorable City Council 

FROM:  Site Plan Review Committee 

RE:  45 Belle Isle Ave Special Permit 

DATE:  April 21, 2020 

 

Please be advised that the Site Plan Review Committee has reviewed the above referenced special 

permit application. The following findings and conditions have been made with respect to this special 

permit: 

 

1. All residential units shall be brought into compliance with current building and fire safety codes. 

 

2. The plans shall be reviewed and approved by the Fire Department. 

 

3. The pavement areas within the eastern and southern parking lots are severely deteriorated and 

render a number of parking spaces unusable. A pavement reclamation plan shall be established 

for the repaving and striping of the usable areas and replacement of unusable areas with 

compacted crush stone with concrete wheel stops to designate parking spaces. A full scale 

pavement reclamation plan including the southerly section of Belle Isle Ave adjacent to the 

southern parking lot to prevent further erosion and deterioration, shall be approved by the City 

Engineer and Conservation Commission. This new parking layout plan shall not result in the 

reduction of existing parking spaces. 

10.a

Packet Pg. 39

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 4

5B
el

le
Is

le
A

ve
n

u
e.

S
p

ec
ia

lP
er

m
it

C
o

n
d

it
io

n
s 

 (
20

-0
88

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 4
5 

B
el

le
 Is

le
 A

ve
, C

-2
0-

04
)



April 21, 2020 

The Honorable City Council 

Revere City Hall 

Revere, Massachusetts 02151 

Dear Council Members: 

CITY OF REVERE 

Brian M. Arrigo 
Mayor 

Please be advised that in accordance with the provisions of Title 13, Chapter 13.08, Section 

13.08.435 of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere, as most recently amended, I hereby request 

that Mercurio Bros. Landscaping Inc., 128 Crescent Ave., Revere, MA, be appointed as a Licensed Drain 

Layer. 

Please take careful notice that all drain layer licenses expire on April 1, annually, unless 
sooner revoked by the Mayor and the Council. 

Mr. James Mercurio has been advised that he will be contacted directly by the Appointment Sub
Committee with a date and time to appear before them concerning this appointment. 

Regards, 

�U-o 
Brian M. Arrigo 
Mayor 

 

City Hall • 281 Broadway, Revere, Massachusetts 02151-5051 

Tel. 781-286-8111 • Fax 781-289 8199 • www.revere.org �JS 

11.a

Packet Pg. 40

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

er
cu

ri
o

 B
ro

th
er

s 
20

20
  (

20
-1

04
 :

 M
er

cu
ri

o
 B

ro
th

er
s 

D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



The City a/REVERE, MASSACHUSETTS 

Water & Sewer Department 

DONALD P. CIARAMELLA 

Superintendent 

321R Charger Street, Revere, MA 02151 
(781) 286-8149

To: Brian M Arrigo, Mayor 

From: Donald P. Ciaramella, Superintendant Water & Sewer Dept. 

Date: April 20, 2020 

RE: Drain Layer Approval 

Attached please find a drain layer application Mercurio Brothers. I have 

reviewed the company's renewal application and I recommend acceptance of 

Donald P. Ciaramella 

11.a

Packet Pg. 41

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

er
cu

ri
o

 B
ro

th
er

s 
20

20
  (

20
-1

04
 :

 M
er

cu
ri

o
 B

ro
th

er
s 

D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



11.a

Packet Pg. 42

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

er
cu

ri
o

 B
ro

th
er

s 
20

20
  (

20
-1

04
 :

 M
er

cu
ri

o
 B

ro
th

er
s 

D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED?

INSR ADDL SUBR
LTR INSD WVD

PRODUCER CONTACT
NAME:

FAXPHONE
(A/C, No):(A/C, No, Ext):

E-MAIL
ADDRESS:

INSURER A :

INSURED INSURER B :

INSURER C :

INSURER D :

INSURER E :

INSURER F :

POLICY NUMBER POLICY EFF POLICY EXPTYPE OF INSURANCE LIMITS(MM/DD/YYYY) (MM/DD/YYYY)

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY

UMBRELLA LIAB

EXCESS LIAB

WORKERS COMPENSATION
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES  (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

EACH OCCURRENCE $
DAMAGE TO RENTEDCLAIMS-MADE OCCUR $PREMISES (Ea occurrence)

MED EXP (Any one person) $

PERSONAL & ADV INJURY $

GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE $
PRO-POLICY LOC PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGGJECT 

OTHER: $
COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT

$(Ea accident)

ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) $
OWNED SCHEDULED

BODILY INJURY (Per accident) $AUTOS ONLY AUTOS
HIRED NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE

$AUTOS ONLY AUTOS ONLY (Per accident)

$

OCCUR EACH OCCURRENCE
CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $

DED RETENTION $
PER OTH-
STATUTE ER

E.L. EACH ACCIDENT

E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE $
If yes, describe under

E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMITDESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY

Y / N
N / A

(Mandatory in NH)

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE    EXPIRATION    DATE    THEREOF,    NOTICE   WILL   BE   DELIVERED   IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

THIS  IS  TO  CERTIFY  THAT  THE  POLICIES  OF  INSURANCE  LISTED  BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED.    NOTWITHSTANDING  ANY  REQUIREMENT,  TERM  OR  CONDITION  OF  ANY  CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE  MAY  BE  ISSUED  OR  MAY  PERTAIN,  THE  INSURANCE  AFFORDED  BY  THE  POLICIES  DESCRIBED  HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

THIS  CERTIFICATE  IS  ISSUED  AS  A  MATTER  OF  INFORMATION  ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE  DOES  NOT  AFFIRMATIVELY  OR  NEGATIVELY  AMEND,  EXTEND  OR  ALTER  THE  COVERAGE  AFFORDED  BY THE POLICIES
BELOW.    THIS  CERTIFICATE  OF  INSURANCE  DOES  NOT  CONSTITUTE  A  CONTRACT  BETWEEN  THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT:    If  the  certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If  SUBROGATION  IS  WAIVED,  subject  to  the  terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement.  A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION.  All rights reserved.ACORD 25 (2016/03)

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)

$

$

$

$

$

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

10/31/2019

(978) 977-4884 (978) 977-0850

11000

Mercurio Brothers Landscaping Inc
128 Crescent Avenue
Revere, MA 02151

39454
19682

A 1,000,000

X 08SBATZ6865 10/29/2019 10/29/2020 1,000,000
10,000

1,000,000
2,000,000
2,000,000

1,000,000B
6237874 5/1/2019 5/1/2020

C
08WECCP0059 10/29/2019 10/29/2020 1,000,000

N 1,000,000
1,000,000

D Snow Removal GL UDC-4042738-CGL-19 1/18/2019 Each Occurrence 1,000,000
D Snow Removal GL UDC-4042738-CGL-19 1/18/2019 1/18/2020 Aggregate 2,000,000

Certificate holder is included as an additional insured with respect to General Liability as required by written contract and/or agreement.

City of Revere
281 Broadway
Revere, MA 02151

MERCBRO-01 JOYCE

Elliot Whittier Insurance Services, LLC
75 Sylvan Street Suite B202
Danvers, MA 01923

jam

info@elliotwhittier.com

Sentinel Insurance Co., LTD
Safety Insurance Company
Hartford Fire Insurance Co.
HISCOX

X

1/18/2020

X
X

XX

X
X
X

11.a

Packet Pg. 43

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

er
cu

ri
o

 B
ro

th
er

s 
20

20
  (

20
-1

04
 :

 M
er

cu
ri

o
 B

ro
th

er
s 

D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



11.a

Packet Pg. 44

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

er
cu

ri
o

 B
ro

th
er

s 
20

20
  (

20
-1

04
 :

 M
er

cu
ri

o
 B

ro
th

er
s 

D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



11.a

Packet Pg. 45

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

er
cu

ri
o

 B
ro

th
er

s 
20

20
  (

20
-1

04
 :

 M
er

cu
ri

o
 B

ro
th

er
s 

D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



11.a

Packet Pg. 46

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

er
cu

ri
o

 B
ro

th
er

s 
20

20
  (

20
-1

04
 :

 M
er

cu
ri

o
 B

ro
th

er
s 

D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



12.a

Packet Pg. 47

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 J

. D
er

en
zo

 2
02

0 
 (

20
-1

05
 :

 J
. D

er
en

zo
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



The City a/REVERE, MASSACHUSETTS 

Water & Sewer Department 

DONALD P. CIARAMELLA 

Superintendent 

321R Charger Street, Revere, MA 02151 
(781) 286-8149

To: Brian M Arrigo, Mayor 

From: Donald P. Ciaramella, Superintendant Water & Sewer Dept. 

Date: March 9, 2020 

RE: Drain Layer Approval 

Attached please find a drain layer application J. Derenzo Company. I have 

reviewed the company's renewal application and I recommend acceptance of 

Donald P. Ciaramella 

12.a

Packet Pg. 48

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 J

. D
er

en
zo

 2
02

0 
 (

20
-1

05
 :

 J
. D

er
en

zo
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



12.a

Packet Pg. 49

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 J

. D
er

en
zo

 2
02

0 
 (

20
-1

05
 :

 J
. D

er
en

zo
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



12.a

Packet Pg. 50

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 J

. D
er

en
zo

 2
02

0 
 (

20
-1

05
 :

 J
. D

er
en

zo
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



12.a

Packet Pg. 51

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 J

. D
er

en
zo

 2
02

0 
 (

20
-1

05
 :

 J
. D

er
en

zo
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



12.a

Packet Pg. 52

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 J

. D
er

en
zo

 2
02

0 
 (

20
-1

05
 :

 J
. D

er
en

zo
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



12.a

Packet Pg. 53

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 J

. D
er

en
zo

 2
02

0 
 (

20
-1

05
 :

 J
. D

er
en

zo
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



12.a

Packet Pg. 54

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 J

. D
er

en
zo

 2
02

0 
 (

20
-1

05
 :

 J
. D

er
en

zo
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



13.a

Packet Pg. 55

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ea
n

 F
ar

re
ll 

20
20

  (
20

-1
06

 :
 S

ea
n

 F
ar

re
ll 

D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



The City a/REVERE, MASSACHUSETTS 

Water & Sewer Department 

DONALD P. CIARAMELLA 

Superintendent 

321R Charger Street, Revere, MA 02151 
(781) 286-8149

To: Brian M Arrigo, Mayor 

From: Donald P. Ciaramella, Superintendant Water & Sewer Dept. 

Date: March 9, 2020 

RE: Drain Layer Approval 

Attached please find a drain layer application Sean Farrell Excavation. I have 

reviewed the company's renewal application and I recommend acceptance of 

Donald P. Ciaramella 

13.a

Packet Pg. 56

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ea
n

 F
ar

re
ll 

20
20

  (
20

-1
06

 :
 S

ea
n

 F
ar

re
ll 

D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



13.a

Packet Pg. 57

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ea
n

 F
ar

re
ll 

20
20

  (
20

-1
06

 :
 S

ea
n

 F
ar

re
ll 

D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



13.a

Packet Pg. 58

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ea
n

 F
ar

re
ll 

20
20

  (
20

-1
06

 :
 S

ea
n

 F
ar

re
ll 

D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



13.a

Packet Pg. 59

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ea
n

 F
ar

re
ll 

20
20

  (
20

-1
06

 :
 S

ea
n

 F
ar

re
ll 

D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



13.a

Packet Pg. 60

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ea
n

 F
ar

re
ll 

20
20

  (
20

-1
06

 :
 S

ea
n

 F
ar

re
ll 

D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



13.a

Packet Pg. 61

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ea
n

 F
ar

re
ll 

20
20

  (
20

-1
06

 :
 S

ea
n

 F
ar

re
ll 

D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



13.a

Packet Pg. 62

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ea
n

 F
ar

re
ll 

20
20

  (
20

-1
06

 :
 S

ea
n

 F
ar

re
ll 

D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



13.a

Packet Pg. 63

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ea
n

 F
ar

re
ll 

20
20

  (
20

-1
06

 :
 S

ea
n

 F
ar

re
ll 

D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



13.a

Packet Pg. 64

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ea
n

 F
ar

re
ll 

20
20

  (
20

-1
06

 :
 S

ea
n

 F
ar

re
ll 

D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



14.a

Packet Pg. 65

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

ia
z 

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 2
02

0 
 (

20
-1

07
 :

 D
ia

z 
C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



14.a

Packet Pg. 66

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

ia
z 

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 2
02

0 
 (

20
-1

07
 :

 D
ia

z 
C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



14.a

Packet Pg. 67

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

ia
z 

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 2
02

0 
 (

20
-1

07
 :

 D
ia

z 
C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



14.a

Packet Pg. 68

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

ia
z 

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 2
02

0 
 (

20
-1

07
 :

 D
ia

z 
C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



14.a

Packet Pg. 69

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

ia
z 

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 2
02

0 
 (

20
-1

07
 :

 D
ia

z 
C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



14.a

Packet Pg. 70

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

ia
z 

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 2
02

0 
 (

20
-1

07
 :

 D
ia

z 
C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



14.a

Packet Pg. 71

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

ia
z 

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 2
02

0 
 (

20
-1

07
 :

 D
ia

z 
C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



14.a

Packet Pg. 72

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

ia
z 

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 2
02

0 
 (

20
-1

07
 :

 D
ia

z 
C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



14.a

Packet Pg. 73

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

ia
z 

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 2
02

0 
 (

20
-1

07
 :

 D
ia

z 
C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



14.a

Packet Pg. 74

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

ia
z 

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 2
02

0 
 (

20
-1

07
 :

 D
ia

z 
C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



14.a

Packet Pg. 75

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

ia
z 

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 2
02

0 
 (

20
-1

07
 :

 D
ia

z 
C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



14.a

Packet Pg. 76

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

ia
z 

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 2
02

0 
 (

20
-1

07
 :

 D
ia

z 
C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



14.a

Packet Pg. 77

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

ia
z 

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 2
02

0 
 (

20
-1

07
 :

 D
ia

z 
C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



15.a

Packet Pg. 78

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

rm
 C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 2

02
0 

 (
20

-1
08

 :
 A

rm
 C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



The City a/REVERE, MASSACHUSETTS 

Water & Sewer Department 

DONALD P. CIARAMELLA 

Superintendent 

321R Charger Street, Revere, MA 02151 
(781) 286-8149

To: Brian M Arrigo, Mayor 

From: Donald P. Ciaramella, Superintendant Water & Sewer Dept. 

Date: March 9, 2020 

RE: Drain Layer Approval 

Attached please find a drain layer application Arms Construction. I have 

reviewed the company's renewal application and I recommend acceptance of 

Donald P. Ciaramella 

15.a

Packet Pg. 79

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

rm
 C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 2

02
0 

 (
20

-1
08

 :
 A

rm
 C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



15.a

Packet Pg. 80

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

rm
 C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 2

02
0 

 (
20

-1
08

 :
 A

rm
 C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



15.a

Packet Pg. 81

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

rm
 C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 2

02
0 

 (
20

-1
08

 :
 A

rm
 C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



15.a

Packet Pg. 82

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

rm
 C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 2

02
0 

 (
20

-1
08

 :
 A

rm
 C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



15.a

Packet Pg. 83

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

rm
 C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 2

02
0 

 (
20

-1
08

 :
 A

rm
 C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



15.a

Packet Pg. 84

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

rm
 C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 2

02
0 

 (
20

-1
08

 :
 A

rm
 C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



16.a

Packet Pg. 85

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

cG
u

e 
E

xc
av

at
in

g
  (

20
-1

09
 :

 M
cG

u
e 

E
xc

av
at

in
g

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



16.a

Packet Pg. 86

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

cG
u

e 
E

xc
av

at
in

g
  (

20
-1

09
 :

 M
cG

u
e 

E
xc

av
at

in
g

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



16.a

Packet Pg. 87

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

cG
u

e 
E

xc
av

at
in

g
  (

20
-1

09
 :

 M
cG

u
e 

E
xc

av
at

in
g

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



16.a

Packet Pg. 88

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

cG
u

e 
E

xc
av

at
in

g
  (

20
-1

09
 :

 M
cG

u
e 

E
xc

av
at

in
g

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



16.a

Packet Pg. 89

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

cG
u

e 
E

xc
av

at
in

g
  (

20
-1

09
 :

 M
cG

u
e 

E
xc

av
at

in
g

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



16.a

Packet Pg. 90

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

cG
u

e 
E

xc
av

at
in

g
  (

20
-1

09
 :

 M
cG

u
e 

E
xc

av
at

in
g

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



16.a

Packet Pg. 91

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

cG
u

e 
E

xc
av

at
in

g
  (

20
-1

09
 :

 M
cG

u
e 

E
xc

av
at

in
g

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



16.a

Packet Pg. 92

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

cG
u

e 
E

xc
av

at
in

g
  (

20
-1

09
 :

 M
cG

u
e 

E
xc

av
at

in
g

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



16.a

Packet Pg. 93

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

cG
u

e 
E

xc
av

at
in

g
  (

20
-1

09
 :

 M
cG

u
e 

E
xc

av
at

in
g

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



16.a

Packet Pg. 94

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

cG
u

e 
E

xc
av

at
in

g
  (

20
-1

09
 :

 M
cG

u
e 

E
xc

av
at

in
g

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



17.a

Packet Pg. 95

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

m
al

l C
el

l O
rd

in
an

ce
  (

20
-1

10
 :

 S
m

al
l C

el
l O

rd
in

an
ce

)



17.a

Packet Pg. 96

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

m
al

l C
el

l O
rd

in
an

ce
  (

20
-1

10
 :

 S
m

al
l C

el
l O

rd
in

an
ce

)



17.a

Packet Pg. 97

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

m
al

l C
el

l O
rd

in
an

ce
  (

20
-1

10
 :

 S
m

al
l C

el
l O

rd
in

an
ce

)



17.a

Packet Pg. 98

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

m
al

l C
el

l O
rd

in
an

ce
  (

20
-1

10
 :

 S
m

al
l C

el
l O

rd
in

an
ce

)



17.a

Packet Pg. 99

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

m
al

l C
el

l O
rd

in
an

ce
  (

20
-1

10
 :

 S
m

al
l C

el
l O

rd
in

an
ce

)



17.a

Packet Pg. 100

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

m
al

l C
el

l O
rd

in
an

ce
  (

20
-1

10
 :

 S
m

al
l C

el
l O

rd
in

an
ce

)



17.a

Packet Pg. 101

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

m
al

l C
el

l O
rd

in
an

ce
  (

20
-1

10
 :

 S
m

al
l C

el
l O

rd
in

an
ce

)



17.a

Packet Pg. 102

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

m
al

l C
el

l O
rd

in
an

ce
  (

20
-1

10
 :

 S
m

al
l C

el
l O

rd
in

an
ce

)



18.a

Packet Pg. 103

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
00

42
3_

10
39

40
  (

20
-1

11
 :

 C
A

P
IT

A
L

 IM
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

 S
T

A
B

IL
IZ

A
T

IO
N

 F
U

N
D

 A
P

P
R

O
P

R
IA

T
IO

N
)



18.b

Packet Pg. 104

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
00

42
3_

13
19

23
  (

20
-1

11
 :

 C
A

P
IT

A
L

 IM
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

 S
T

A
B

IL
IZ

A
T

IO
N

 F
U

N
D

 A
P

P
R

O
P

R
IA

T
IO

N
)



18.b

Packet Pg. 105

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
00

42
3_

13
19

23
  (

20
-1

11
 :

 C
A

P
IT

A
L

 IM
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

 S
T

A
B

IL
IZ

A
T

IO
N

 F
U

N
D

 A
P

P
R

O
P

R
IA

T
IO

N
)



18.b

Packet Pg. 106

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
00

42
3_

13
19

23
  (

20
-1

11
 :

 C
A

P
IT

A
L

 IM
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

 S
T

A
B

IL
IZ

A
T

IO
N

 F
U

N
D

 A
P

P
R

O
P

R
IA

T
IO

N
)



19.a

Packet Pg. 107

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
00

42
3_

10
39

12
  (

20
-1

12
 :

 F
R

E
E

 C
A

S
H

 A
P

P
R

O
P

R
IA

T
IO

N
S

)



19.b

Packet Pg. 108

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
00

42
3_

13
12

15
  (

20
-1

12
 :

 F
R

E
E

 C
A

S
H

 A
P

P
R

O
P

R
IA

T
IO

N
S

)



19.c

Packet Pg. 109

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
00

42
3_

14
06

29
  (

20
-1

12
 :

 F
R

E
E

 C
A

S
H

 A
P

P
R

O
P

R
IA

T
IO

N
S

)



20.a

Packet Pg. 110

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
00

42
3_

11
01

22
  (

20
-1

13
 :

 C
E

R
T

IF
IE

D
 R

E
T

A
IN

E
D

 E
A

R
N

IN
G

 C
E

R
T

IF
IC

A
T

IO
N

/W
A

T
E

R
 &

 S
E

W
E

R
 E

N
T

E
R

P
R

IS
E

 E
N

T
E

R
P

R
IS

E
 F

U
N

D
)



20.b

Packet Pg. 111

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
00

42
3_

13
18

54
  (

20
-1

13
 :

 C
E

R
T

IF
IE

D
 R

E
T

A
IN

E
D

 E
A

R
N

IN
G

 C
E

R
T

IF
IC

A
T

IO
N

/W
A

T
E

R
 &

 S
E

W
E

R
 E

N
T

E
R

P
R

IS
E

 E
N

T
E

R
P

R
IS

E
 F

U
N

D
)



20.c

Packet Pg. 112

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
00

42
3_

14
05

57
  (

20
-1

13
 :

 C
E

R
T

IF
IE

D
 R

E
T

A
IN

E
D

 E
A

R
N

IN
G

 C
E

R
T

IF
IC

A
T

IO
N

/W
A

T
E

R
 &

 S
E

W
E

R
 E

N
T

E
R

P
R

IS
E

 E
N

T
E

R
P

R
IS

E
 F

U
N

D
)



 
RESOLUTION 

Vote-By-Mail Elections 
 
Whereas:  On Tuesday, April 7, 2020, Wisconsin held its primary election with in-person voting, despite 
being under a shelter-in-place order since March 25, 2020. 
 
Whereas:  Concerns about the outbreak of the coronavirus for the Wisconsin primary contributed to a 
shortage of poll workers, leading to the National Guard dispersing over 2,000 troops to serve in their 
stead; and 
 
Whereas:  Due to the lack of poll workers, the City of Milwaukee opened only five of their 180 polling 
locations where the average wait time to vote was an hour and half to two hours; and 
 
Whereas:  Having votes and poll workers at polling stations for hours is dangerous and runs counter to 
social distancing and best practices aimed at limiting the spread of COVID-19; and 
 
Whereas:  The states of Oregon, Washington, and Colorado conduct their elections completely by mail; 
and 
 
Whereas:  The Commonwealth of Massachusetts, which dictates the City of Revere’s election policies 
and procedures, has already begun implementing voting reform measures such as early voting for 
certain elections; and 
 
Whereas:  The Commonwealth of Massachusetts, which does not currently allow for no-excuse 
absentee voting, has accepted recommendations to classify absence at your polling location as a 
precautionary measure in response to COVID-19 as an allowed qualification for a mail-in ballot; and 
 
Whereas:  The City of Revere has at least two elections slated for the fall of 2020:  the state primary 
election on September 1st and the state election on November 3rd; and 
 
Whereas:  The City of Revere and the Commonwealth of Massachusetts can further our commitment to 
the health and safety of residents by taking all of the necessary and thoughtful steps now as it relates to 
our upcoming elections; and 
 
Whereas:  To prevent the continued spread and/or recurrence of COVID-19, the City of Revere and the 
Commonwealth of Massachusetts should plan for increased absentee ballot requests, increased polling 
location staffing levels, and potentially the implementation and management of an emergency all vote-
by-mail election; 
 
Therefore Be It Resolved:  That the Legislative Affairs Sub-Committee of the Revere City Council hold a 
meeting to explore preparation for the upcoming 2020 elections in September and November, including 
the feasibility of an all vote-by-mail election due to the COVID-19 pandemic, and that representatives 
from the Secretary of State’s Office, the City of Revere Election Department, other relevant State and 
City departments, voting advocacy organizations, and members of the public be invited to testify. 
 

30.a

Packet Pg. 113

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 V

o
te

b
yM

ai
lR

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

C
o

u
n

ci
llo

rM
o

ra
b

it
o

04
27

20
20

  (
20

-1
23

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 -
 V

o
te

 b
y 

M
ai

l E
le

ct
io

n
s)


	Agenda Packet
	5:00PM Zoning Sub-Committee Meeting
	5:45PM Appointments Sub-Committee Meeting
	Salute to the Flag
	1. Roll Call
	2. Minutes of Mar 23, 2020 6:00 PM
	Printout: Minutes of Mar 23, 2020 6:00 PM


	Public Hearings
	3. 20-065 : Mechanical Parking Systems
	a. ph.CZ2001MechanicalParkingSystems
	b. Mechanical Parking Systems

	4. 20-066 : FOG/CMOM Project
	a. ph.FOGCMOMEquipmentProposedLoanOrder
	b. FOG-CMOM

	5. 20-067 : "Brew Pub" Zoning
	a. ph.CZ2002BrewPubZoningAmendment
	b. Brew Pubs

	6. 20-102 : National Grid Petition - Salem Street
	a. NationalGridPetitionSalemStreet04272020HearingNotice
	b. NationalGridPetitionSalemStreet04272020

	7. 20-103 : Chapter 148 License - DCR Maintenance Facility, 230 Revere Beach Boulevard
	a. Chapter148License230RevereBeachBoulevardDCRMaintenanceFacility


	Unfinished Business
	8. 20-089 : Update on the activities planned for Census Day, April 1, 2020.
	a. Letter to the Council


	Zoning Sub-Committee Report
	9. 20-087 : Special Permit - C-20-03, 95 Squire Road
	a. 95SquireRoad.SpecialPermitConditions

	10. 20-088 : Special Permit - 45 Belle Isle Ave, C-20-04
	a. 45BelleIsleAvenue.SpecialPermitConditions


	Appointments Sub-Committee Report
	11. 20-104 : Mercurio Brothers Drain Layer
	a. Mercurio Brothers 2020

	12. 20-105 : J. Derenzo Drain Layer
	a. J. Derenzo 2020

	13. 20-106 : Sean Farrell Drain Layer
	a. Sean Farrell 2020

	14. 20-107 : Diaz Construction Drain Layer
	a. Diaz Construction 2020

	15. 20-108 : Arm Construction Drain Layer
	a. Arm Construction 2020

	16. 20-109 : McGue Excavating Drain Layer
	a. McGue Excavating


	Communications
	17. 20-110 : Small Cell Ordinance
	a. Small Cell Ordinance

	18. 20-111 : CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT STABILIZATION FUND APPROPRIATION
	a. 20200423_103940
	b. 20200423_131923

	19. 20-112 : FREE CASH APPROPRIATIONS
	a. 20200423_103912
	b. 20200423_131215
	c. 20200423_140629

	20. 20-113 : CERTIFIED RETAINED EARNING CERTIFICATION/WATER & SEWER ENTERPRISE ENTERPRISE FUND
	a. 20200423_110122
	b. 20200423_131854
	c. 20200423_140557


	Motions
	21. 20-114 : Dismiss Parking Violations for Healthcare Workers
	22. 20-115 : Extension of Tax, Water, and Excise Tax Payments
	23. 20-116 : Ambulance Service, Advanced Life Support
	24. 20-117 : Clean All MBTA Stations
	25. 20-118 : Cease Construction Site Activity
	26. 20-119 : Use of National Guard to Assist with EMS Calls
	27. 20-120 : Request for Response on National Guard
	28. 20-121 : Sidewalk Repair on Cove Street
	29. 20-122 : 117 Franklin Avenue Trench Repair
	30. 20-123 : Resolution - Vote by Mail Elections
	a. VotebyMailResolutionCouncillorMorabito04272020

	31. 20-124 : Water and Sewer Rate Reduction COVID-19
	32. 20-125 : Community Farming
	33. 20-126 : UV Sanitization Robots for Schools and EMS
	34. 20-127 : National Grid Discount
	35. 20-128 : Police to Review Construction on Sundays
	36. 20-129 : Long Term Plans for the City
	37. 20-130 : Funding Requests for Small Businesses
	38. 20-131 : Request Meeting With Comcast and National Grid
	39. 20-132 : Class of 2020 Banner
	40. 20-133 : Covid-19 Relief Fund


	Appendix
	2 · Minutes of Mar 23, 2020 6:00 PM
	3.a · ph.CZ2001MechanicalParkingSystems
	3.b · Mechanical Parking Systems
	4.a · ph.FOGCMOMEquipmentProposedLoanOrder
	4.b · FOG-CMOM
	5.a · ph.CZ2002BrewPubZoningAmendment
	5.b · Brew Pubs
	6.a · NationalGridPetitionSalemStreet04272020HearingNotice
	6.b · NationalGridPetitionSalemStreet04272020
	7.a · Chapter148License230RevereBeachBoulevardDCRMaintenanceFacility
	8.a · Letter to the Council
	9.a · 95SquireRoad.SpecialPermitConditions
	10.a · 45BelleIsleAvenue.SpecialPermitConditions
	11.a · Mercurio Brothers 2020
	12.a · J. Derenzo 2020
	13.a · Sean Farrell 2020
	14.a · Diaz Construction 2020
	15.a · Arm Construction 2020
	16.a · McGue Excavating
	17.a · Small Cell Ordinance
	18.a · 20200423_103940
	18.b · 20200423_131923
	19.a · 20200423_103912
	19.b · 20200423_131215
	19.c · 20200423_140629
	20.a · 20200423_110122
	20.b · 20200423_131854
	20.c · 20200423_140557
	30.a · VotebyMailResolutionCouncillorMorabito04272020


